



Altanta Caligary Clevago Booston Lendon Hew Yol Singapore

2011 APR -1 AN 9:55

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARIAT

CERTIFICATION: THE ADOPTED RULES COMPLY WITH THE COMMODITY EXCHANGE ACT (CEA) AND THE REGULATIONS THEREUNDER

ICE Clear Europe Limited, a derivatives clearing organization registered with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, hereby certifies that the "Introduction of Clearing for Additional ICE OTC Contracts" adopted on March 14, 2011 and effective on April 4, 2011, comply with the Commodity Exchange Act and the regulations thereunder,

In witness whereof, the undersigned has signed this Certification as of the 1st day of April 2011.

By: <u>AZMAN</u> Name: <u>PASRICU: DAVIS</u> Title: <u>Company Societary</u>

NYDOCS01/1257708.1

ICE Clear Europe Ltd, Hampingan Val Normalehawa oleh mai hanan takan antifektor Antifekto val Haghanan sha 577 977 97 Angelenan sha 577 979 98 Angelenan sha 597 975 97652 Haghanan Shine Vilhea Gale Kola sharayewa panjavati ka sha

phone +44 (020 7065 7700 las - 644 4020 7638 4964 on nel wawerkreiten



Giodai markets in clear view

ICE OTC

New Cleared Product Specifications

April 4, 2011

This material may not be reproduced or redistributed in whole or part without the express, prior written consent of IntercontinentalExchange, Inc.

© Copyright Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. 2011. All Rights Reserved.

ice

Table of Contents

1	Diesel Diff – Diesel 10ppm (UK) CIF NWE Cargoes vs Gasoil 1st Line Balmo Swap	. 3
2	Diesel Outright – Diesel 10ppm CIF NWE Cargoes Swap	. 4
3	Diesel Diff – Diesel 10ppm CIF NWE Cargoes vs Gasoil 1st Line Balmo Swap	. 5
4	Diesel Outright - Diesel 10ppm FOB Rotterdam Barges Balmo Swap	. 6
5	Gasoil Outright - Gasoil 0.1% FOB MED Cargoes Swap	
6	Gasoil Outright – ULSD 10ppm CIF NWE Cargoes Balmo Swap	
7	Gasoil Outright – Singapore 10ppm Gasoil Swap	
8	Fuel Oil Outright – USGC 3% Fuel Oil Balmo Swap	
9	Fuel Oil Outright – New York 1% Fuel Oil Balmo Swap	
10	Heating Oil Crack – NYH Heating Oil 1 st Line vs Brent 1 st Line Swap	
11	Gasoline Crack – RBOB Gasoline 1 st Line vs Brent 1 st Line Swap	12
12	Gasoil Diff- Gulf Coast ULSD vs Heating Oil 1 st Line Swap	13
13	Fuel Oil Crack- Gulf Coast No. 6 Fuel Oil vs Brent 1st Line Swap	14
14	Fuel Oil Crack NY 1% Fuel Oil vs Brent 1 st Line Swap	
15	Diesel Outright- Diesel 10ppm FOB Rotterdam Barges Bullet Swap	16

ŧ

Oil

1 Diesel Diff – Diesel 10ppm (UK) CIF NWE Cargoes vs Gasoil 1st Line Balmo Swap

Description	A balance of the month cash settled swap based on the difference between the Platts daily assessment price for Diesel 10ppm (UK) CIF NWE Cargoes and the ICE daily settlement price for Gasoil 1st Line Swap.
Contract Symbol	DAA-DBE
Contract Size	1,000 Metric Tonnes
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Metric Tonnes
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	To one tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Metric Tonne
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Metric Tonne
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement Price	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Metric Tonne equal to the difference of the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in the "Platts European Marketscan" under the heading "Northwest Europe cargoes" subheading "CIF NWE/Basis ARA" for the "Diesel 10ppm UK" quotation minus the average of the settlement prices as made public by ICE for the ICE Gasoil 1st Line Swap quotation for each Business Day in the determination period. Non-Common Pricing Applies
Roll Adjust Provision	In order to use the correct Floating Price quotations, the nearby month quotation for ICE Gasoil Futures specified in the Floating Price terms above will be used except for the expiration date of the commodity's underlying delivery month's futures contract. On such date, the applicable pricing quotation will be rolled to the following month's futures contract.

Contract Series	Up to 2 consecutive months	
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day	
Business Days	UK Business Days	

2 Diesel Outright – Diesel 10ppm CIF NWE Cargoes Swap

Description	A monthly cash settled swap based on the Platts daily assessment pri for Diesel 10ppm CIF NWE Cargoes.					
Contract Symbol	DCC					
Contract Size	1,000 Metric Tonnes					
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Metric Tonnes					
Currency	US Dollars and cents					
Settlement Prices	To one tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Metric Tonne					
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Metric Tonne					
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period					
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price					
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.					
Final Settlement	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Metric Tonne based on the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in the "Platts European Marketscan" under the heading "Northwest Europe cargoes" subheading "CIF NWE/Basis ARA" for the "Diesel 10ppm NWE" quotation for each Business Day in the determination period.					
Contract Series	Up to 60 consecutive months will be listed commencing with the next calendar month. Quarterly and calendar tenors will be listed within the total number of listed monthly contract months as appropriate. An additional 12 months will be added to the end of the series upon the expiry of prompt December contract.					
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day					

Business Days	UK Business Days

3 Diesel Diff – Diesel 10ppm CIF NWE Cargoes vs Gasoil 1st Line Balmo Swap

ICe

Description	A balance of the month cash settled swap based on the difference between the Platts daily assessment price for Diesel 10ppm CIF NWE Cargoes and the ICE daily settlement price for Gasoil 1st Line Swap				
Contract Symbol	DHA-DIE				
Contract Size	1,000 Metric Tonnes				
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Metric Tonnes				
Currency	US Dollars and cents				
Settlement Prices	To one tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Metric Tonne				
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Metric Tonne				
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period				
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price				
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.				
Final Settlement Price	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Metric Tonne equal to the difference of the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in the "Platts European Marketscan" under the heading "Northwest Europe cargoes" subheading "CIF NWE/Basis ARA" for the "Diesel 10ppm NWE" quotation minus the average of the settlement prices as made public by ICE for the ICE Gasoil 1st Line Swap quotation for each Business Day in the determination period.				
	Non-Common Pricing Applies				
Roll Adjust Provision	In order to use the correct Floating Price quotations, the nearby month quotation for ICE Gasoil Futures specified in the Floating Price terms above will be used except for the expiration date of the commodity's underlying delivery month's futures contract. On such date, the applicable pricing quotation will be rolled to the following month's futures contract.				

Contract Series	Up to 2 consecutive months
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	UK Business Days

4 Diesel Outright – Diesel 10ppm FOB Rotterdam Barges Balmo Swap

Description	A balance of the month cash settled swap based on the Platts daily assessment price for Diesel 10ppm FOB Rotterdam Barges.
Contract Symbol	CDA-CEE
Contract Size	1,000 Metric Tonnes
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Metric Tonnes
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Metric Tonne
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Metric Tonne
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement Price	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Metric Tonne based on the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in the "Platts European Marketscan" under the heading "Northwest Europe barges" subheading "FOB Rotterdam" for the "Diesel 10ppm" quotation for each Business Day in the determination period.
Contract Series	Up to 2 consecutive months
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	UK Business Days

Description	A monthly cash settled swap based on the Platts daily assessment price for Gasoil 0.1% FOB MED Cargoes.
Contract Symbol	GOM
Contract Size	1,000 Metric Tonnes
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Metric Tonnes
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Metric Tonne
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Metric Tonne
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Metric Tonne based on the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in the "Platts European Marketscan" under the heading "Mediterranean cargoes" subheading "FOB Med (Italy)" for the "Gasoil 0.1%" quotation for each Business Day in the determination period.
Contract Series	Up to 60 consecutive months will be listed commencing with the next calendar month. Quarterly and calendar tenors will be listed within the total number of listed monthly contract months as appropriate. An additional 12 months will be added to the end of the series upon the expiry of prompt December contract.
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	UK Business Days

5 Gasoil Outright - Gasoil 0.1% FOB MED Cargoes Swap

6 Gasoil Outright – ULSD 10ppm CIF NWE Cargoes Balmo Swap

Description	A	balance	of	the '	month	cash	settled	swap	based	on	the	Platts	daily

	assessment price for ULSD 10ppm CIF NWE Cargoes.					
Contract Symbol	FYA-FZE					
Contract Size	1,000 Metric Tonnes					
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Metric Tonnes					
Currency	US Dollars and cents					
Settlement Prices	One tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Metric Tonne					
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Metric Tonne					
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period					
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price					
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.					
Final Settlement Price	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Metric Tonne based on the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in "Platts European Marketscan" under the heading "Northwest Europe cargoes" subheading "CIF NWE/Basis ARA" for the "ULSD 10ppm" quotation for each Business Day in the determination period.					
Contract Series	Up to 2 consecutive months					
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day					
Business Days	UK Business Days					

7 Gasoil Outright – Singapore 10ppm Gasoil Swap

Description	A monthly cash settled swap based on the Platts daily assessment price for Gasoil 10ppm FOB Singapore.
Contract Symbol	GST
Contract Size	1,000 Barrels
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Barrels

Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Barrel
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Barrel
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Barrel based on the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in "Platts Asia-Pacific/Arab Gulf Marketscan" under the heading "Asia Products" subheading "Singapore" for the "Gasoil 10ppm" quotation for each Business Day in the determination period.
Contract Series	Up to 60 consecutive months will be listed commencing with the next calendar month. Quarterly and calendar tenors will be listed within the total number of listed monthly contract months as appropriate. An additional 12 months will be added to the end of the series upon the expiry of prompt December contract.
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	Singapore Business Days

8 Fuel Oil Outright – USGC 3% Fuel Oil Balmo Swap

Description	A balance of the month cash settled swap based on the Platts daily assessment price for No.6 3% Gulf Coast Fuel Oil.
Contract Symbol	FPA-FQE
Contract Size	1,000 Barrels
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Barrels
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Barrel

Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Barrel
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement Price	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Barrel based on the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in the "Platts US Marketscan" under the heading "Gulf Coast" subheading "Residual fuel" for the "No. 6 3%" quotation for each Business Day in the determination period.
Contract Series	Up to 2 consecutive months
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	US Business Days

9 Fuel Oil Outright – New York 1% Fuel Oil Balmo Swap

Description	A balance of the month cash settled swap based on the Platts daily assessment price for New York 1% Fuel Oil.
Contract Symbol	FRA-FSE
Contract Size	1,000 Barrels
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Barrels
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Barrel
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Barrel
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.

Final Settlement Price	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Barrel based on the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in the "Platts US Marketscan" under the heading "Atlantic Coast New York" subheading "Residual fuel (\$/bbl)" for the "No. 6 1%" quotation for each Business Day in the determination period.
Contract Series	Up to 2 consecutive months
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	US Business Days

10 Heating Oil Crack – NYH Heating Oil 1st Line vs Brent 1st Line Swap

Description	A monthly cash settled swap based on the difference between the Nymex daily settlement price for New York Harbour No.2 Heating Oil and the ICE daily settlement price for Brent 1st Line Swap.
Contract Symbol	НОС
Contract Size	1,000 Barrels
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Barrels
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One hundredth of one cent (\$0.0001) per Barrel
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Barrel
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Barrel equal to the difference of the arithmetic average of the settlement prices as made public by Nymex for the New York Harbour No.2 Heating Oil quotation minus the average of the settlement prices as made public by ICE for the ICE Brent 1st Line Swap quotation for each Business Day in the determination period. Conversion factor: 1,000 Bbls = 42,000 Gallons

ICe

	Non-Common Pricing Applies
Roll Adjust Provision	In order to use the correct Floating Price quotations, the nearby month quotation for ICE Brent Futures specified in the Floating Price terms above will be used except for the expiration date of the commodity's underlying delivery month's futures contract. On such date, the applicable pricing quotation will be rolled to the following month's futures contract.
Contract Series	Up to 36 consecutive months will be listed commencing with the next calendar month. Quarterly and calendar tenors will be listed within the total number of listed monthly contract months as appropriate. An additional 12 months will be added to the end of the series upon the expiry of prompt December contract.
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	US Business Days

11 Gasoline Crack – RBOB Gasoline 1st Line vs Brent 1st Line Swap

Description	A monthly cash settled swap based on the difference between the Nymex daily settlement price for RBOB Gasoline and the ICE daily settlement price for Brent 1st Line Swap.
Contract Symbol	RBB
Contract Size	1,000 Barrels
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Barrels
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One hundredth of one cent (\$0.0001) per Barrel
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Barrel
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Barrel equal to the difference of the arithmetic average of

,

Ice

	the settlement prices as made public by the NYMEX for the front-month RBOB NYH Gasoline futures contract quotation minus the average of the settlement prices as made public by ICE for the Brent 1st Line Swap quotation for each Business Day in the determination period. Conversion factor: 1,000 Bbls = 42,000 Gallons Non-Common Pricing Applies
Roll Adjust Provision	In order to use the correct Floating Price quotations, the nearby month quotation for ICE Brent Futures specified in the Floating Price terms above will be used except for the expiration date of the commodity's underlying delivery month's futures contract. On such date, the applicable pricing quotation will be rolled to the following month's futures contract.
Contract Series	Up to 36 consecutive months will be listed commencing with the next calendar month. Quarterly and calendar tenors will be listed within the total number of listed monthly contract months as appropriate. An additional 12 months will be added to the end of the series upon the expiry of prompt December contract.
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	US Business Days

12 Gasoil Diff– Gulf Coast ULSD vs Heating Oil 1st Line Swap

Description	A monthly cash settled swap based on the difference between the Platts daily assessment price for Gulf Coast ULSD and the ICE daily settlement price for Heating Oil 1st Line Swap.
Contract Symbol	GOH
Contract Size	42,000 Gallons
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 42,000 Gallons
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One hundredth of one cent (\$0.0001) per Gallon
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One hundredth of one cent (\$0.0001) per Gallon
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price

Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Gallon based on the difference between the relevant high and low quotations as appearing in the "Platts US Marketscan" under the heading "Gulf Coast" subheading "Distillates and blendstocks" sub- subheading "Pipeline" for the 'Ultra low sulfur diesel" quotation minus the average of the settlement prices as made public by ICE for the Heating Oil 1st Line Swap quotation for each Business Day in the determination period. Non-Common Pricing Applies
Contract Series	Up to 36 consecutive months will be listed commencing with the next calendar month. Quarterly and calendar tenors will be listed within the total number of listed monthly contract months as appropriate. An additional 12 months will be added to the end of the series upon the expiry of prompt December contract.
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	US Business Days

13 Fuel Oil Crack– Gulf Coast No. 6 Fuel Oil vs Brent 1st Line Swap

Description	A monthly cash settled swap based on the difference between the Platts daily assessment price for Gulf Coast No. 6 Fuel Oil and the ICE daily settlement price for Brent 1st Line Swap
Contract Symbol	GCS
Contract Size	1,000 Barrels
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Barrels
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Barrel
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Barrel
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price

Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Barrel based on the difference between the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in the "Platts US Marketscan" under the heading "Gulf Coast" subheading "Residual fuel (\$/bbl)" for "No.6 3.0%" quotation and the average of the settlement prices as made public by ICE for the front month Brent 1st Line Swap contract for each Business Day in the determination period. Non-Common Pricing Applies
	Non-Common Frieng Appres
Roll Adjust Provision	In order to use the correct Floating Price quotations, the nearby month quotation for ICE Brent Futures specified in the Floating Price terms above will be used except for the expiration date of the commodity's underlying delivery month's futures contract. On such date, the applicable pricing quotation will be rolled to the following month's futures contract.
Contract Series	Up to 36 consecutive months will be listed commencing with the next calendar month. Quarterly and calendar tenors will be listed within the total number of listed monthly contract months as appropriate. An additional 12 months will be added to the end of the series upon the expiry of prompt December contract.
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	US Business Days

14 Fuel Oil Crack– NY 1% Fuel Oil vs Brent 1st Line Swap

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Description	A monthly cash settled swap based on the difference between the Platts daily assessment price for New York 1% Fuel Oil and the ICE daily settlement price for Brent 1st Line Swap
Contract Symbol	NFB
Contract Size	1,000 Barrels
Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 1,000 Barrels
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Barrel

.

Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Barrel
Last Trading Day	First Business Day following the settlement period
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Barrel based on the difference between the arithmetic mean of the relevant high and low quotations appearing in the "Platts US Marketscan" under the heading "Atlantic Coast New York" subheading "Residual fuel (\$/bbl)" for the "No. 6 1%" and the average of the settlement prices as made public by ICE for the front month Brent 1st Line Swap contract for each Business Day in the determination period. Non-Common Pricing Applies
Roll Adjust Provision	In order to use the correct Floating Price quotations, the nearby month quotation for ICE Brent Futures specified in the Floating Price terms above will be used except for the expiration date of the commodity's underlying delivery month's futures contract. On such date, the applicable pricing quotation will be rolled to the following month's futures contract.
Contract Series	Up to 36 consecutive months will be listed commencing with the next calendar month. Quarterly and calendar tenors will be listed within the total number of listed monthly contract months as appropriate. An additional 12 months will be added to the end of the series upon the expiry of prompt December contract.
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	US Business Days

15 Diesel Outright– Diesel 10ppm FOB Rotterdam Barges Bullet Swap

Description	A bullet swap based on the Platts daily assessment price for Diesel 10 ppm FOB Rotterdam Barges.
Contract Symbol	FBG
Contract Size	100 Metric Tonnes

•

Unit of Trading	Any multiple of 100 Metric Tonnes
Currency	US Dollars and cents
Settlement Prices	One tenth of one cent (\$0.001) per Metric Tonne
Minimum Price Fluctuation	One cent (\$0.01) per Metric Tonne
Last Trading Day	Trading shall cease one business day prior to the ICE Gas Oil Futures, i.e. 3 business days prior to the 14th calendar day of the delivery month.
Fixed Price	The traded price or the previous day's settlement price.
Floating Price	In respect of daily settlement, the Floating Price will be determined by ICE using price data from a number of sources including spot, forward and derivative markets for both physical and financial products.
Final Settlement	In respect of final settlement, the Floating Price will be a price in USD and cents per Metric Tonne based on the high and low quotations appearing in the "Platts European Marketscan" under the heading "Northwest Europe barges" subheading "FOB Rotterdam" for the "Diesel 10ppm" quotation on the third business day prior to the 14th calendar day.
Contract Series	Up to 48 consecutive months will be listed commencing with the next calendar month. Quarterly and calendar tenors will be listed within the total number of listed monthly contract months as appropriate. An additional 12 months will be added to the end of the series upon the expiry of prompt December contract.
Final Payment Dates	One Business Day following the Last Trading Day
Business Days	UK Business Days